ORIGINAL

Public Beroice Comumizsion
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida

DATE: August 23, 2001

TO: Docket File , |

FROM: Division of Regulatory Oversight (Hawkins) % : I/ f p
Division of Legal Services (Elliott) SA% Fory—

RE: Docket No. 011087-TC - Request for Volu Cancellation of PATS Certificate No.
7308 by Excel Telecommunications Group, Inc., effective 08/01/01.

Christian Ramirez, President, and Reynaldo Ramirez of Excél Telecommunications Group,
Inc. (Excel), have requested the cancellation of Pay Telephone Certificate (PATS) of Public
Convenience and Necessity No. 7308. Excel has complied with the provision of Rule 25-24.514(2),
Florida Administrative Code, by providing adequate notice in writing of its request for canceilation
of PATS certificate and by submitting its Regulatory Assessment Fee for 2000 and will submit fees
for 2001 later. (See attached letter.)

As outlined in Section 2.07.C.17 of the Administrative Procedures Manual, our review,
results in our recommendation that the voluntary cancellation should be approved; an administrative
order be issued; and the docket be closed. -

Attachments
cc: Division of Commission Clerk & Administrative Services

Division of Regulatory Oversight (Hawkins)
Division of Legal Services (Elliott)



Brenda Hawkins

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2001 10:04 AM
To: Brenda Hawkins

Subject: RE: Request for cancellations

Both companies  are paid up through 2000. All they owe is the 2001 RAFs.,

————— Original Message-----

From: Brenda Hawkins

Sent: Friday, August 17, 2001 10:02 AM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: Request for cancellaticns

Good morning, Paula. The following dockets were opened for "request for cancellation" for
the two companies below. Can you tell me if they are o.k. o cancel? Thanks.
011084-TI - CapRock Telecommunications Corp. - TI698 Cert.# 5243

011087-TC - Excel Telecommunications Group, Inc. -~ TG645 - Cert. #7308 |

A
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ORIGINAL

Excel Telecommunications Group, Inc. Y

15650 SW. 105 Lane, #504

Miaml, A,

B
11087 T1C

TO: Paula Isler

FROM: REYNALDO RAMIREZ, Christian Ramirez

Dear Mzs. Isler,

AS of August 1, 2001 we have closed our doors and will no longer be operating
as a Payphone company. Please close our certficate, since our company is
closing. If you have any questions, please call me at 305-387-1155.

Best regards,

. 77§

/@rnal o Ramirez Christian Ramirez

Excel Telecommunications Group, Inc.

CTR ____ 98wy St 9w 1o

43N3a KOLNBIuLgg

DOCUMENT NUMBER -0 ATE
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MAILING AND LTAISON INFORMATION
AS OF 08/23/2001

Excel Telecommunications Group, Inc. (TG645)

Mailing name

Excel Telecommunications Group, Inc.

Company code
TG645

Mailing address

Excel Telecommunications Group, Inc.
15650 S.W. 105th Lane, #5604
Miami, FL 33196-4539

INTERNET E-mail address

ChrisRami@Hotmail.com

Federal Employee Identification (FEID) Number
65-0956343

Company liaison(s)
Christian Ramirez, President. (305) 387-1155

FAX number(s)
(305) 255-3295




COMPANY INFORMATION
AS OF 08/23/2001

Excel Telecommunications Group, Inc. (TG645)

Location address

Excel Telecommunications Group, Inc.
15650 S.W. 105th Lane, #504
Miami, FL 33196-4539

Regulation date
01/25/2000

Certificate(s)
7308

Services provided
PAT




: #O0|1087-TC,

Brenda Hawkins

From: Ramirez, Reynaldo [Reynaldo.Ramirez@clubmed.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2001 12:05 PM

To: ‘bhawkins@psc.state.fl.us’

Subject: Closing of Certificate

Dear Mrs. Hawkins,

It was a pleasure to speak to you. As per our conversation and following up
to the letter that we sent advising of the closing of our company; the
Regulatory Assesment Fee for 2001 will be paid. Please advise if you need
any further information.

Best regards,

Reynaldo Ramirez

Excel Telecommunications Group, Inc.

<<...0LE_Obj...>>



